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James Hall 

From: James Hall  

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 2:00 PM 

To: 'George Cooper' 

Subject: RE: Reunion 

Wow. What a great family . Glad to find out you saw Tuffy . He had quite a life. 

Thanks for getting the book. I did not due justice to any of you terrific pilots, but hope it brings back some 
memories. Let me know what you think ( the good and the bad) after you read it. 

Best, 

Jim 

From: George Cooper [mailto:gcooper@gladeandgrove.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August OS, 2009 12:11 PM 
To: 'James Hall' 
Subject: RE: Reunion 

Yes, I went bade to the avocado groves until Hurricane Andrew wiped them out. I had moved to Okeechobee, 
where I had a ranch, and remarried to a lady from there. 1'm still in the tractor business with my 2 sons. 'I still go 
to work every day because hunting and fishing are expensive. I now have 4 children, 3 step children, 11 grand 
children and 1 great grandson. We get together a lot, mostly to eat. Looking forward to a get together. 

I went to see Tufty in 1965 at the Toledo Zoo. What a monster, he must have weighed 500#. I was down there 
to barrow an alligator, but that's another story. 

P.S. I just got your book in the mail. Looking forward to reading it. 

George H. Cooper Jr. 
Glade & Grove Supply Co. Inc. 
1-800-433-4451 
gcooper@gladeandgrove.com 

From: James Hall  
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 6:12 PM 
To: 'George Cooper' 
Subject: RE: Reunion 

Hey Coop, 

Good to hear from you. I always wondered if you went back to the avocado groves in Homestead (I hope my 
memory is correct), but looks as if you went on to far bigger things. How terrific. I do hope to go to the reunion at 
Ft. Rucker. It would be great to get the Soc Trang tigers together for one more time. 

Jim 
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From: George Cooper [mailto:gcooper@gladeandgrove.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 5:51 AM 
To: janjhall@cox.net 
Subject: Reunion 

Doc Halli, 

Good to know that some of us are still around. We will make a reunion if possible. 

George H. Cooper Jr. 
Glade & Grove Supply Co. Inc. 
1-800-433-4451 
gcooper@gladeandgrove.com 
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